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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:28 PM

To: ‘Angela Araujo’

Subject: RE: Change of address- Primundo Travel LLC i
Your réquest has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

[.ee Rivers, Internet Access '

Division of Corporations :

From: Angela Araujo [mailto:angela_companies@larsonacc.com]
" Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 1:21 PM

To: 'Caroline Larson’; corphelp; 'Angela Araujo’

Subject: Change of address- Primundo Travel LLC

From: Caroline Larson [mailto:carol@larsonacc.com]
Sent: 07/22/2010 12:43 PM

To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us; 'Angela Araujo’
Subject: Change of address- Primundo Travel LLC

I would like to request a change address for the managers of the company below:

PRIMUNDQ TRAVEL, LLC

Document Number L10000076860
——————,

Manager's address: i

BUHATEM FILHO, ALEXANDRE
RUA JUDIAS 207 CL. 52
BLUMENAU SC 89010 US

Title MGRM

BUHATEM. SUELI B
RUA JUDIAS 207 CL 52
BLUMENAU SC 89010 US

Correct street address:

Rua Angelo Dias 207 CL.52
BLUMENAU SC 89010 BR
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Thank you!

Carcline Larsen .
Larson Accounting & Consuiting Services, LLC
Accountant/Tax Preparer

8810 Commodity Circle, suite 17

Orlando FL 32819

Phone; 407-370 3686 Fax: 407-370 3120
email.carol@larsonacc.com
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